September 15, 1949 1:40 P.M.

The meeting was called to order by the president. The following committees reported:

Fall Carnival: An organizational chart was passed out

and explained to the board members by the committee chairman. Student Spirit: Cheerleaders will be selected on September 22. The following resolution was offered: "Cheerleaders who did not receive letter awards last year will be awarded keys. The awards are to be given at the discretion of the Department of Athletics and the manager of the Union." The resolution was passed. New Business: The Department of Bands has requested the use of the Union talent files to help in the planning of its Band Benefit Variety Show to be given on October 28. A letter will be written to Mr. Martino offering the use of these files and the full support of this board.

The meeting was adjourned at 2:30. The next meeting will be held on Thursday, September 22, at 6:45 P.M.

Approved:

President of the Board

Submitted:

Malcolm Witt

Secretary of the Board

September 22, 1949 7:10 P.M.

The meeting was called to order by the president and the minutes of the last meeting were read and approved. Committee Reports:

Social: The financial reports of the first two Union dances were presented along with the social calendar for the next week. It was announced that the Rhythm Room will open Wednesday night September 28.

Personnel: The personnel office is furnishing men for the ushering staff for both football and basketball games. Interviews for appointment to the ushering staff will be held on Saturday, September 24. The office will be in operation with full staff on Monday.

Town Hall: The first meeting of the Town Hall Board will be on Sunday September 25. Town Hall will present a radio broadcast once a week throughout the year. Forums Will not be regularly scheduled but will arise out of the demand for them from the student body.

Recreation: Interest forms were passed out to the student body during registration. Approximately 600 of these forms were filled out and returned.

Individual and Club Activities: The Outing Club is planning a four day trip to Wisconsin between semesters. The darkroom is being remodeled and refurnished. A Plastic Craft Club is being organized.

Publicity: The new reporter to the Daily Student, Cynthia Baker, was introduced to the board. Committee chairmen were urged to work in conjunction with the publicity committee.

Old Business:

The awarding of third floor office space was discussed. A committee consisting of Don Tabbert, Dick Barger, Earl Mc Mahon, and the manager of the Union was appointed to study the problem. A discussion on admission tickets to the I.U. carnival was tabled until the next meeting.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:15. The board will begin its regularly scheduled meetings next Tuesday.

Approved:

Tarl 2: My pushon Earl McMahon

President of the Board

Submitted:

Malcolm Witt

Secretary of the Board

September 27, 1949 7:00 P.M.

The meeting was called to order by the president at 7:00. The minutes of the last meeting were read and approved. Mr. Charles Harrell, of the Registrar's Office, announced that the Y.M.C.A. has discontinued the publishing of the Red Book. The registrar's office will publish a student directory this year. Approximately 2,000 of these directories will be sold to the student body for \$1.00 each. If the Union Board will undertake to establish a sales force made up of its service workers, 10% of the gross income from the sale of the directories will be returned to the Union. The Union will bear now risk of loss. This is not intended as a permanent annual service, but is offered only for the school year 1949-1950.

Motion: The Union Board will undertake the above project for the school year 1949-1950.

The motion was passed.

Committee Reports:

Student Spirit: Cheerleaders have been chosen and work has been started on the Cheerleaders Conference. The following persons were chosen as cheerleaders: Rosalyn Watson, Tod Jackson, Joan Clemens, Pat Thompson, Georgi Graves, Gene Mitchell, Ed Reisig and Ted Pollock. Plans for pep rallies and the sponsoring of the Quarterback Club are being formulated.

Individual and Club Activities: The crafts group will begin its regularly scheduled meetings one week from Thursday.

The Bridge Club will be formed this Thursday night.

Music Activities: The Union record player now has a longplaying attachment. Full opera programs will be presented on the first Sunday night of each month.

Personnel: Members of the board were urged to turn in their hours by the fourth of each month. Sixty ushers have been selected for the football and basketball games. All ushers are upperclassmen.

Social: The Rhythm Room will open tomorrow night with a gala floorshow. There will be a smoker with the Board of

Aeons on October 6.